
(Vote)

(Presentation)

(Information)

(Information)

(Information)

(Vote)

 

Regular Meeting Agenda

Pioneer Middle School     1750 Bob's Hollow Lane     Dupont, Washington
 The School Board normally convenes at 6:00 pm just prior to the start of the formal Board meeting, toSTUDY SESSION:

discuss the Board agenda and to have a brief dinner. No decision making is undertaken. These study sessions are open to
the Public; however, food is not provided for the general public.

 

6/12/2013 7:00 PM

I. CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of Agenda

II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly
during the Comments From the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker
List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes. The Board will not
entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees,
other than the Board or Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board
reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

III. RECOGNITION - SHS French Language Students
Presenter: Roberta Black

IV. RECOGNITION of RETIREES

Lois Linn
Kathy Lech

V. PRESENTATION
Presenter: 2013-14 SHS ASB Officers

2013-14 ASB Presentation.pdf (p. 4)

VI. CONSENT AGENDA

The purpose of the consent agenda is to reduce time going through motion, second and voting on issues of common
consent. Any Board member can ask for any item to be removed from the consent agenda. There is no discussion of items
on the consent agenda. By motion of the Board, remaining items are approved without discussion as part of the consent
agenda. Discussion of items removed from the consent agenda occurs immediately following action on the consent
agenda.
 

Approval of June 2103 Accounts Payable.pdf (p. 10)
Approval of Administrative Personnel Report.pdf (p. 52)
Approval of Administrative Personnel Report Contracts.pdf (p. 54)

Packet page 1 of 168



(Executive Session)

(Information)

(Information)

(Information)

(Vote)

(Legal)

(Vote)

(Information)

(Vote)

(Vote)

Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 57)
Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 59)
Approval of Certificated Personel Report Contracts.pdf (p. 61)
Approval of Resolution 795-06-12-13, Athorization of Facsimile Signature.pdf (p. 66)
Approval of Resolution 796-06-12-13, Authorization of Warrant Signature.pdf (p. 67)
Approval of Resolution 797-06-12-13, Designation of District Agent.pdf (p. 68)
Approval of Resolution 798-06-12-13, Authorization of Student Release Acceptance.pdf (p. 69)
Approval of Resolution 800-06-12-13, Surplus - Districtwide.pdf (p. 70)
Approval of Resolution 801-06-12-13, WIAA Resolution.pdf (p. 154)
DRAFT SB Schedule.pdf (p. 156)

VII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Minutes 5.22.13.pdf (p. 157)

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

1. First Reading of Policy 2410, High School Graduation Requirements

Presenter: Brian Hanson & Wally Mitchell

First Reading of Policy 2410, High School Graduation Requirements.pdf (p. 160)

2. Transportation Update

Presenter: Bill Fritz

Transportation Analysis Results - Informational 06122013.pdf (p. 166)

3. Election of WIAA Representative

4. Approval of Pupil Food Services Contract

Presenter: Bill Fritz

5. Interim Superintendent Oath of Office
Oath of Office.pdf (p. 168)

IX. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during
the Comments From the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in
order to be recognized by the Board. The Board will not entertainPlease limit your comments to three (3) minutes. 
comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than
the Board or Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the
right to terminate presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

X. BOARD COMMUNICATION

XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS

XII. EXECUTIVE SESSION

per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review  the performance of a public employee 
(g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public
employee. However, subject to
RCW 42.30.140(4), discussion by a governing body of salaries, wages, and other conditions of employment to be
generally applied within the
 agency shall occur in a meeting open to the public, and when a governing body elects to take final action hiring, setting
the salary of an
individual employee or class of employees, or discharging or disciplining an employee, that action shall be taken in a
meeting open to the public
 

Packet page 2 of 168



(Vote)

 
 
 

XIII. RETURN TO PUBLIC SESSION

XIV. ADJOURNMENT

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District are digitally recorded.

Packet page 3 of 168



Packet page 4 of 168



Packet page 5 of 168



Packet page 6 of 168



Packet page 7 of 168



Packet page 8 of 168



Packet page 9 of 168



Packet page 10 of 168



Packet page 11 of 168



Packet page 12 of 168



Packet page 13 of 168



Packet page 14 of 168



Packet page 15 of 168



Packet page 16 of 168



Packet page 17 of 168



Packet page 18 of 168



Packet page 19 of 168



Packet page 20 of 168



Packet page 21 of 168



Packet page 22 of 168



Packet page 23 of 168



Packet page 24 of 168



Packet page 25 of 168



Packet page 26 of 168



Packet page 27 of 168



Packet page 28 of 168



Packet page 29 of 168



Packet page 30 of 168



Packet page 31 of 168



Packet page 32 of 168



Packet page 33 of 168



Packet page 34 of 168



Packet page 35 of 168



Packet page 36 of 168



Packet page 37 of 168



Packet page 38 of 168



Packet page 39 of 168



Packet page 40 of 168



Packet page 41 of 168



Packet page 42 of 168



Packet page 43 of 168



Packet page 44 of 168



Packet page 45 of 168



Packet page 46 of 168



Packet page 47 of 168



Packet page 48 of 168



Packet page 49 of 168



Packet page 50 of 168



Packet page 51 of 168



Packet page 52 of 168



Packet page 53 of 168



Packet page 54 of 168



Packet page 55 of 168



Packet page 56 of 168



Packet page 57 of 168



Packet page 58 of 168



Packet page 59 of 168



Packet page 60 of 168



Packet page 61 of 168



Packet page 62 of 168



Packet page 63 of 168



Packet page 64 of 168



Packet page 65 of 168



Packet page 66 of 168



Packet page 67 of 168



Packet page 68 of 168



Packet page 69 of 168



Packet page 70 of 168



Packet page 71 of 168



Packet page 72 of 168



Packet page 73 of 168



Packet page 74 of 168



Packet page 75 of 168



Packet page 76 of 168



Packet page 77 of 168



Packet page 78 of 168



Packet page 79 of 168



Packet page 80 of 168



Packet page 81 of 168



Packet page 82 of 168



Packet page 83 of 168



Packet page 84 of 168



Packet page 85 of 168



Packet page 86 of 168



Packet page 87 of 168



Packet page 88 of 168



Packet page 89 of 168



Packet page 90 of 168



Packet page 91 of 168



Packet page 92 of 168



Packet page 93 of 168



Packet page 94 of 168



Packet page 95 of 168



Packet page 96 of 168



Packet page 97 of 168



Packet page 98 of 168



Packet page 99 of 168



Packet page 100 of 168



Packet page 101 of 168



Packet page 102 of 168



Packet page 103 of 168



Packet page 104 of 168



Packet page 105 of 168



Packet page 106 of 168



Packet page 107 of 168



Packet page 108 of 168



Packet page 109 of 168



Packet page 110 of 168



Packet page 111 of 168



Packet page 112 of 168



Packet page 113 of 168



Packet page 114 of 168



Packet page 115 of 168



Packet page 116 of 168



Packet page 117 of 168



Packet page 118 of 168



Packet page 119 of 168



Packet page 120 of 168



Packet page 121 of 168



Packet page 122 of 168



Packet page 123 of 168



Packet page 124 of 168



Packet page 125 of 168



Packet page 126 of 168



Packet page 127 of 168



Packet page 128 of 168



Packet page 129 of 168



Packet page 130 of 168



Packet page 131 of 168



Packet page 132 of 168



Packet page 133 of 168



Packet page 134 of 168



Packet page 135 of 168



Packet page 136 of 168



Packet page 137 of 168



Packet page 138 of 168



Packet page 139 of 168



Packet page 140 of 168



Packet page 141 of 168



Packet page 142 of 168



Packet page 143 of 168



Packet page 144 of 168



Packet page 145 of 168



Packet page 146 of 168



Packet page 147 of 168



Packet page 148 of 168



Packet page 149 of 168



Packet page 150 of 168



Packet page 151 of 168



Packet page 152 of 168



Packet page 153 of 168



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1  
510 Chambers 

Steilacoom, WA  98388 
 

Resolution No. 801-06-12-13 
 

 
RESOLUTION, WASHINGTON, DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO WIAA 
 

 WHEREAS Chapter 32, Laws of 1975-76, 2nd Ex. Sess. grants authority to each school district 
board of directors to control, supervise and regulate the conduct of interschool athletic activities and other 
interschool extracurricular activities of an athletic, cultural, social, or recreational nature for students in the 
district. 
 
 WHEREAS Chapter 32, Laws of 1975-76, 2nd Ex. Sess. authorizes school district boards of 
directors to delegate control, supervision and regulation of any of the aforesaid activities to any voluntary, 
nonprofit entity and to compensate any such entity for services provided subject to the satisfaction of 
certain conditions and approval by the State Board of Education. 
  
 WHEREAS the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association is a voluntary, nonprofit entity 
which has satisfied the conditions, expressly set forth in Chapter 32, Laws of 1975-76, 2nd Ex. Sess. and 
has further been approved by the State Board of Education in action taken on August 17, 1977. 
 
 WHEREAS the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No 1 being 
otherwise fully informed of the rules and regulations of the Washington Interscholastic Activities 
Association as approved by the State Board of Education and recognizing that said rules and regulations 
provide for private sponsorship of post-season tournaments for extracurricular activities by WIAA, consent 
to abide by such rules and regulations. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
hereby delegates to the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association the authority to control, 
supervise and regulate interschool activities consistent with the rules and regulations of WIAA.  The Board 
of Directors retains the right to establish eligibility standards that meet or exceed the rules and regulations 
of WIAA. 
 
 THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of 
the aforesaid School District on the12th day of June 2013, the following members being present and 
voting: 
 
Board of Directors:      Attested to: 
Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
Pierce County, Washington       

_____________________________ 
        William Fritz, Superintendent/ 
______________________________________  Board Secretary  
  

_______________________________________ 
 

_______________________________________ 
 

_______________________________________ 
 

_______________________________________ 

Packet page 154 of 168



 
 
 
 
INTERSCHOLASTIC OFFICIALS L&I COVERAGE STATEWIDE 
 
Beginning July 1, 1988, interscholastic sports officials were covered by Washington State Labor and 
Industries via a common rate and payment system that eliminated game-by-game calculation and record 
keeping by school and/or district business offices.  WIAA will guarantee payment of L&I premiums for 
WOA registered officials for all interscholastic activities under WIAA’s jurisdiction and will assess WIAA 
member schools via classification rates at the same time service fees are billed.  Officials L&I coverage is 
only in effect for activities authorized and offered by School Board approval and listed on the school’s 
WIAA membership form. 
 

Packet page 155 of 168



Packet page 156 of 168



  

Regular Meeting Minutes 
5/22/2013 7:00 pm 

Steilacoom High School, 54 Sentinel Drive, Steilacoom, WA 

I. CALL TO ORDER  
Chair Scott called the meeting to order at 7:03 pm. 
Director Callanan led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
Superintendent Fritz and all Directors present except Director Denning. Director Wong made a motion 
to excuse Director Denning; no second made to the motion. 
Director Callanan made a motion to approve the agenda with the removal of items # 3 and 4 and 
renumbered the agenda;   Director Wong seconded the motion and the motion passed (4/0). 

II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE  
No comments. 

III. RECOGNITION OF RETIREES  
IV. RECOGNITION OF SHS FRENCH EXAM STUDENTS  
III. PRESENTATION - 2012-13 SHS ASB Year in Review   
Steilacoom High School ASB Team 2012-2013 Grace Nguyen, Mariah Rodocker and Morgan Boyd 
presented the 2012-2013 Year in Review ASB activities, events and accomplishments. 

IV. REPORTS  
a. Financial  
Veronica Moore, Fiscal Coordinator presented financial reports. 
Supt. Fritz introduced Cairn Steele, who is contracting with the District for financial reports & 
budgets while a new Executive Director of Finance & Operations is being hired. 

b. Capital Projects  
• Saltar’s Point modular building project broke ground this week. The foundation will be 

poured next week and crane scheduled for June 18. Project is on schedule to be 
completed mid-August.  

Packet page 157 of 168



Page 2 of 3 
 

• Transportation Facility - architects currently in design phase   Transportation study 
complete and being submitted to City of DuPont this week. 

• District Office project- the architect and owner’s representative met with the Board at 
the study session tonight regarding the design. 

c. Asset Preservation  
Bruce Parker, Maintenance Supervisor, presented the findings of the building inspection required 
annually.  Additionally, an inspection was completed by an independent inspector, paid for by 
grant monies. The number of work orders submitted due to these inspections is significantly 
lower than a year ago. 

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
Director Winkler made a motion to approve the 5.8.13 minutes; Director Wong seconded the motion 
and the motion passed (3/0/1 Callanan abstain). 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA  
Director Winkler made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda which included personnel reports and 
a donation requiring Board approval; Director Callanan seconded the motion and the motion passed 
(4/0). 

VII. OLD BUSINESS  
a. Second Reading of Policy 3140, Release of Resident Students  
Director Wong made a motion to approve the policy as presented; Director Callanan seconded 
the motion and the motion passed (4/0) 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS  
a. Recommendation of Saltar's Point Elementary School Principal  
Superintendent Fritz introduced Alex Clauson as the recommended hire for Saltar's Point 
Principal. Director Winkler made a motion to approve the hiring of Mr. Clauson; Director 
Wong seconded the motion and the motion passed (4/0). 

b. Sale of Chambers Field, Steilacoom  
Chair Scott recommended the initiation of the sale of the Chambers Field as there is not a plan for 
the field in the District’s Capital Plan. The property was declared surplus in July 2012. Director 
Winkler moved to authorize the Superintendent to advertise for sale the upper part of Chambers 
Field (Legal description: Section 06 Township 19 Range 02 Quarter 12 PALMERS 2ND TO 
STEILACOOM: PALMERS 2ND TO STEILACOOM L 1 THRU 10 B 9 TOG/W 1/2 ALLEY VAC & PART ST 
VAC). Director Callanan seconded the motion and the motion passed (4/0). 

c. Management Review  
 Superintendent Fritz made recommendations based on the WASA Management Review findings 
of central office functions and personnel compared to similar size school districts. 

 

Packet page 158 of 168



Page 3 of 3 
 

d. June Board Meeting Schedule  
Due to the transition in leadership during late June and previously approved leave, the suggestion 
to move the Board meeting schedule from June 27 to June 20 was made. Director Callanan made 
a motion to revise the Board meeting schedule to reflect this change.  Director Wong seconded 
the motion and the motion passed (4/0). 

IX. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE  
No comments. 

X. BOARD COMMUNICATION  
• Director Callanan thanked the students for attendance. 

• Director Winkler received a parent concern communication which he passed to the Supt. for 
resolution. 

• Chair Scott was cc 'd on a citizen email that Supt. Fritz responded to. 

XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS  
• Superintendent Fritz announced that Cherrydale Primary School was awarded a Century Link 

Teachers in Technology $5,000 grant. 

XII. ADJOURNMENT  
Director Winkler made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:22 pm; Director Wong seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (4/0). 

 

 

 

  ________________________________ 
  (Chair) 
 
  ________________________________  
      
  ________________________________ 
 
_______________________________ ________________________________ 
(Secretary/Superintendent)  
  ________________________________ 
 
 

 

Packet page 159 of 168



Packet page 160 of 168



Packet page 161 of 168



Packet page 162 of 168



Packet page 163 of 168



Packet page 164 of 168



Packet page 165 of 168



 
Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Date: June 12, 2013 

 
TO: Members, Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors 

ISSUE:    ACTION   
 _X__   INFORMATION  Transportation Analysis  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
In April, the District had received a citizen/parent inquiry regarding the start time at 
Steilacoom High School, concerned that there are educational benefits to a later start 
time based on cited research.  Upon receipt of the inquiry, several Board members 
asked the Superintendent and staff to investigate the feasibility of modifying the 
start time at the high school to a later time. 
 
This year, the start time was adjusted to a later time (by 10 minutes) through route 
efficiencies, and this change was successfully implemented.  This same process yielded 
the ability to end the primary schools earlier since the District had heard some 
concern about younger students arriving home at dusk in the winter. 
 
The District currently runs a four-tier transportation structure.  High school (SHS) 
first, middle school (Pioneer) second, intermediate school (Saltar’s Point) third and 
primary schools (Chloe Clark and Cherrydale) fourth.  This system works because of 
the geography of the district and efficiencies of having the fleet “alternate” between 
transportation to Steilacoom and DuPont. 
 
The District realizes a high level of efficiency with four tiers, while maintaining quality 
levels of service. 
 
In analyzing possible solutions that would allow for a delayed start time at the high 
school, the district could “shift” the start times of all schools later within the four-
tier system (recreating a problem with young students arriving home at dusk) or the 
district could move to a three-tier system, transporting middle school and high school 
students simultaneously.   
 
A three-tier system would require eight additional buses/drivers in the fleet.  The 
proposed bid price for each route is $168.11.  Multiplied by the number of buses 
needed (8) and the number of school days (180), the resulting cost to the district 
would be $242,078.40/year (excluding a net increase in fuel, which would be incurred).  
Based on this likely cost, retaining a four-tier system is preferable.   
 

Packet page 166 of 168



Because a “shift” in the four-tier model would resurrect the problem of primary school 
students getting home late, staff do not recommend a change in the current four-tier 
model. 
 
Another possible solution would be to flip-flop the schedule and have elementary 
students start first.  Based on experience of personnel within the district, parents of 
young children (who require parental, relative, guardian or day-care supervision) 
typically prefer a later start time and end time for younger children, helping with 
family logistics and possible child-care costs.  This solution is possible, but not 
recommended. 
 
There are additional benefits to maintaining the current structure.  At the current 
dismissal time, high school students have adequate daylight for afternoon athletics 
(this can be a challenge toward the end of the fall season in November).  A number of 
high school students work after school, earning income and learning valuable life skills; 
a later end time would interfere with the amount of time to work and still complete 
homework. 
 
The staff does believe that a three-tier system can be implemented should another 
elementary school be constructed in DuPont, since, presumably 4th and 5th graders 
would no longer be transported to Steilacoom.  The overall transportation structure 
should be analyzed at that time. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:   
 
A change would increase cost to the district. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED DECISION:   
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent and staff to retain the existing 
school schedules and transportation structure. 
Report prepared by: 
 
District Staff and William Fritz, Superintendent with Consultation from the current Transportation 
Provider, First Student. 
  

Packet page 167 of 168



State of Washington 
SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION 

Olympia, Washington 
 
 

OATH OF OFFICE 
 
 

 
STATE OF WASHINGTON, Country of Pierce, ss. 

 

I, Kathi Weight, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support the Constitution of the 

United States and the State of Washington and will faithfully perform the duties of 

Superintendent/Secretary of Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 in the county 

of Pierce, state of Washington, according to the best of my ability. 

 
 
    Signed: _________________________________ 
   
    Address: _________________________________ 
  
      _________________________________ 
 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO (or affirmed) before me this 12th day of June, 2013. 

 
 
    Signed: __________________________________ 
      (official administering oath) 
 
      __________________________________ 
      (title of official) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Note:  Signatures must be acknowledged by a district superintendent, a notary public, or 

other official authorized to administer oaths. 

Packet page 168 of 168


	Agenda (p.1)
	2013-14 ASB Presentation.pdf (p.4)
	Approval of June 2103 Accounts Payable.pdf (p.10)
	Approval of Administrative Personnel Report.pdf (p.52)
	Approval of Administrative Personnel Report Contracts.pdf (p.54)
	Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p.57)
	Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p.59)
	Approval of Certificated Personel Report Contracts.pdf (p.61)
	Approval of Resolution 795-06-12-13, Athorization of Facsimile Signature.pdf (p.66)
	Approval of Resolution 796-06-12-13, Authorization of Warrant Signature.pdf (p.67)
	Approval of Resolution 797-06-12-13, Designation of District Agent.pdf (p.68)
	Approval of Resolution 798-06-12-13, Authorization of Student Release Acceptance.pdf (p.69)
	Approval of Resolution 800-06-12-13, Surplus - Districtwide.pdf (p.70)
	Approval of Resolution 801-06-12-13, WIAA Resolution.pdf (p.154)
	DRAFT SB Schedule.pdf (p.156)
	Minutes 5.22.13.pdf (p.157)
	First Reading of Policy 2410, High School Graduation Requirements.pdf (p.160)
	Transportation Analysis Results - Informational 06122013.pdf (p.166)
	Oath of Office.pdf (p.168)

